
From: Groves, Amber
To: Robert McNeill; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Strang, Dana V.; Martin, Ed; Naranjo, Mark

M.
Subject: RE: Willow 17 State SWD #1 - C141
Date: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 3:15:19 PM
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Good Afternoon, Mr. McNeill,
 
Do you have any photos and/or the dimensions of this release?
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
………………………………
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From: Robert McNeill [mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 2:29 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
(Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us) <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; Martin, Ed
<emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: Willow 17 State SWD #1 - C141
 
 
Mr. Bratcher/Ms. Groves,
 
COG Operating LLC is reporting a release on the Willow 17 State SWD #1 (30-015-
41806)
Unit P Section 17 Township 25S Range 28E
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The release occurred at 2:00 pm on 5/27/2016
Released:  15 bbls PW
Recovered: 0 bbls PW
 
This release was caused by a check valve on a poly flowline. The broken check valve was
replaced. Attached is a C-141 for your consideration. If you have any additional questions
please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Robert McNeill, P. E.
Environmental Manager
COG Operating LLC
 
One Concho Center
600 West Illinois Avenue
Midland, TX 79701
Office    432.221.0388
Cell         432.638.6470
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this
email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system.  Thank you.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you. 
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